
Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

RE: Order 150525 Tracking 1Z9W96380478979662
1 message

Takis Kapsalis <takis@cak-medequip.com> 4 June 2025 at 08:16
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Aqib,

With the pending order please send me also

Four pcs of 110040 oxygen sensors R-30V and we pay all together.

 

 

 

We remain at your disposal for any further information you might need

 

Kind Regards

Takis Kapsalis

 

Sales,Supplies, Repair, Installations & Servicing

 

Takis Kapsalis B.Sc., E.E

Managing Director

Leoforos Lympion 106 H

Alambra Industrial Area

Nicosia - Cyprus, 2563

Tel:  00357-22441043/4                                                        

Fax: 00357-22444803

Mob: 00357-99699717

E-mail: takis@cak-medequip.com

 

04/06/2025, 13:38 Gmail - RE: Order 150525 Tracking 1Z9W96380478979662

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/2/?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1833918131462540596%7Cmsg-f:1833981843700151… 1/3

mailto:takis@cak-medequip.com


EN ISO 9001:2015

NO: 0217386064772

 

 

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 5:23 PM
To: Takis Kapsalis <takis@cak-medequip.com>
Subject: Order 150525 Tracking 1Z9W96380478979662

 

Dear Takis Kapsalis,

I am writing to inform you that your order, 150525 has been dispatched. 

You can track your order on the UPS website, www.ups.com, with the following tracking
number 1Z9W96380478979662.

Please see attached delivery note, DVM156784-2 and Invoice RVM156784-2.

Kind regards

Aqib Majeed

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Please note:  Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible. 

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

 

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

-----------------
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